
From: Takenaka, Gavin K
To: Agaran, Tina K; Caroline M Mee (Caroline.M.Mee@hawaii.gov)
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Public Health Providers and Coronavirus Disease
Date: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 12:49:00 PM
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Attention health care providers
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Public Health Providers and
Coronavirus Disease

Attention health care providers –

HRSA is working closely with its federal, state, local, and tribal partners to inform grantees,
stakeholders and the public about the coronavirus disease (COVID-19) public health threat.

We encourage providers supported by HRSA programs to learn more about COVID-19 and
explore the resources available through the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
(CDC).

CDC will host a webinar for healthcare providers on Thursday, March 5 to help you learn
what you can do to prepare for COVID-19 including:

identifying persons under investigation,

applying infection prevention and control measures,

assessing risks of exposures,

optimizing the use of personal protective equipment supplies

and managing and caring for patients.

The CDC continues its investigation of the coronavirus. As of March 2, the CDC has reported
cases in 10 states.
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What you can do:

Call into the CDC’s COVID-19 webinar on Thursday, March 5

Share accurate information and prevention strategies with your patients. CDC
resources include fact sheets for patients in multiple languages.

Help other providers in your network access up-to-date information by sharing the link
to the Clinician Outreach and Communication Activity webpage.

As a healthcare provider, you play an important role in helping your patients and others in
your community stay informed about COVID-19. The CDC Coronavirus webpage is the best
source for this information.
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